
PRES IDE N CY CoLLEG E. 

CAL CU TTA 

THE ...... 2.~ .•.. ........ ~. . . . . . ..... .. . . ..19 30 

~ear Principal ~arrow, 

Many thanks f or your kind letter of the 18th 

ins tant. A deputation of our Associa tion waited on the Hon ' ble 

Minister .of Education bef ore the long vacation and we were 

g iven t o understand that in fixing t he number of posts in the 

superior grade the recommendations of the Presidency Uollege 

uommittee would be generally followed. Hence 1 have my fear 

that no ueology post has been included in ·the superior grade . 

My request to you is that in cas e you have r easons to think 

that my apprehensions are true, will it be possible for you,..· 

without any inconvenience, to intervene l in the mat t er and kind~ 

see if a ny thing can be done in my favour as a special case~ 

APPOintment to the superior grade is really a case of promotion 

a nd if t he appointmen~ to the superior grade are made simply on 

the bassis of subjects, it will cause hardsh i p in many cases. 

ln tnis connection I may be permitted t o point out tha t when a 

few ye ars ago a few officer s of t he Provincial Educational ~er-

vice were promoted to t he I.E .o,the promot i ons were chiefly 
1.-cU 

determined on personal grounds and that is why Prof.o.~ .Das ~ 

a pa pr- appointment as an Inspector of tichools in the I.E . ~ . and 

was deputed t .o act a s a Profes sor of Mathematics in this tJollege. 

I understand that there were a f ew other cases like this . 

It i s ne4dless to add that I am extremely sory for the 

troubles 1 am giving you for a matt er which is purely personal. 

Yours sincerely, 

~ U, I r+~ 
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